

Curriculum Vitae

Last name, First name: Johansen, Jeanne Duus

Gender: F

Nationality: Danish

Overall Scientific Expertise:

Head of The National Allergy Centre at The Department of Dermato-allergology, Gentofte Hospital since 2002. The Centre aims at making research in prevention of allergies especially to chemicals and consumer products. I have supervised 34 Ph.D. students most of them within this subject and published more than 300 papers in this area. I am in charge of the allergy laboratory and is supervising the clinical investigations of patients. I am Head of the Danish Cosmetic Council appointed by the minister of Environment and advisory to the Danish Environmental Protection Agency in matters of safety of consumer products and have participated in many international expert groups and workshops on risk assessment and prevention.

Long-time experienced in analysing toxicological and epidemiological information and preparing both statements to Danish authorities and opinions for international organisations.

Professional Experience

| Years employed from – to | Title of position | Employer – name and location | Areas of professional specialisation |
|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|---|
| 2007- | Professor, consultant | Department of Dermato-allergology Gentofte Hospital, University of Cph | Medicine (allergies) |
| 2002- | Director | National Allergy Research Centre, Gentofte Hospital, University of Cph | Medicine (allergies), |
| 1999-2002 | Educational position in public health | Department of Epidemiology, Statens Serum Institute and The Medical Office of Copenhagen. | Public health, epidemiology Regulation |
| 1995-99 | Senior researcher | Department of Dermato-venerology, Gentofte Hospital | Allergy, risk estimations, exposures, chemistry, prevention. |
| 1992-95 | Researcher | Department of Dermato-venerology, Gentofte Hospital, Denmark | Allergy, fragrances, clinical experimental and epidemiological research |
| 1991-1992 | Doctor | Department of Dermato-venerology, Gentofte Hospital, Denmark | General dermatology |
| 1988-90 | Adviser | The Environmental Protection Agency, Denmark | Regulatory toxicology, allergology, occupational medicine, administration |
| 1987-1988 | Doctor | Sundby Hospital and Rigshospital | General medicine, surgery and pathology. |

Educational Background

| Year | Degree awarded | Educational Institution – name and location | Areas of educational specialisation |
|------|----------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| 2005 | specialist | Board of Health, Copenhagen | Public Health |
| 2002 | DMSci | University of Copenhagen | Allergy |
| 1986 | MD | University of Copenhagen | Medicine |

Memberships in Scientific Advisory Bodies/Committees/Panels (if any):

Appointed expert by the EU commission, OECD and WHO for working parties related to contact allergy, prediction and risk assessment:

Delegation leader at OECD ad hoc meeting of experts on 'Tests for effects on the skin, covering sensitization, irritation and phototoxicity'. OECD Headquarters, Paris 22-24. May 1991

National expert in the working group "Classification and Labelling of Dangerous Substances for Health Hazards of EU-meetings of National Co-ordinators for Testing Methods. Brussel 1991.

National expert at meetings in EU Commission, Directorate General XII regarding criteria for assessment of sensitizing chemicals Ispra, Italy 1993.

Ad hoc member of 'Scientific Committee on Cosmetology and Non-food Products' EU Commission, Directorate General XXIV (nu DG Sanco) Feb. 1998-Oct.2000.

Ad hoc expert at meeting concerning threshold limits for sensitizing substances. EU Commission, Ispra, Italy 17.-18. April 2002.

Council of Europe. Public Health Committee. Committee of Experts on Cosmetic Products. Ad hoc Group regarding a European Cosmetovigilance System. May 2005 – Dec 2005

Scientific Committee of Cosmetic Products. European Commission. Quantitative risk assessment. Ad hoc expert Aug 2007- June 2008.

Scientific Committee on Consumer Safety. European Commission. Assessment of fragrance ingredients. Ad hoc expert 2009- September 2012.

Sub-group on skin allergies Enterprise and Industry. Directorate-General European Commission 2010-2012

Workshop on Cosmetovigilance for member states. DG Sanco, Brussels 14.-15. May 2012.

Council of Europe. Public Health Committee. Committee of Experts on Cosmetic Products. Ad hoc group regarding a European Cosmetovigilance System. May – Dec 2005

International workshop on skin sensitization in chemical risk assessment. The World Health Organization International Programme on Chemical Safety. Berlin 17.-18. Oct 2006.

Occupational skin disease. Global Workshop organized by the European Academy for Dermatology and Venerology (EADV). WHO Headquarters, Geneva Schweiz 22-23 February 2011

Scientific Committee on Consumer Safety. European Commission. External expert. Luxembourg, February 2015-

Other

2006-2010 Appointed by the Minister of Environment for the Danish Pesticide Council

2011- Chair of the Danish Cosmetic Safety Council appointed by the Minister of Environment

2013- Member of Advisory board to the National Agency of Health concerning environment and health.

2014- Member of Chemicals forum appointed by the Minister of Environment.

Memberships in Learned Societies (if any):

Danish Dermatological Society

European Society of Contact Dermatitis

Memberships in Editorial Boards (if any):

Editor of several international textbooks eg. *Contact Dermatitis* 5ed. 2010 eds. Johansen JD, Frosch PJ, Lepoittevin JP. Springer Verlag 1250 pages
Co-editor of the journal *Contact Dermatitis* since June 2014

List of Publications:

Thesis on fragrance allergy from the University of Copenhagen March 2002.

Author of 340 peer-reviewed scientific papers giving more than 5000 citations and H-index of 39. Author of many book chapters.

Examples of representative scientific papers:

1. Lundov MD, Zachariae C, Menné T, Johansen JD Airborne exposure to preservative methylisothiazolinone causes severe allergic reactions. *BMJ*. 2012 Dec 4;345:e8221
2. Bonefeld CM , Larsen JM, Dabelsteen S, Geisler C, White IR, Menné T, Johansen JD. Consumer available permanent hair dye products cause major allergic immune activation in an animal model. *Br J Dermatol*. 2010. 162: 102-107.
3. Engkilde K, Thyssen JP, Menné T, Johansen JD. Association between Contact Allergy and Cancer: a linkage study. *BMJ Open* 2011, bmjopen-2011-000084
4. Fischer LA, Menné T, Voelund A, Johansen JD. Can exposure limitations for well-known contact allergens be simplified? An analysis of dose-response patch test data. *Contact Dermatitis* 2011, 64(6):337-42.
5. Heisterberg MV, Menné T, Andersen KE, Avnstorp C, Kristensen B, Kristensen O, Kaaber K, Laurberg G, Nielsen NH, Sommerlund M, Thormann J, Veien NK, Vissing S, Johansen JD. Deodorants are the leading cause of allergic contact dermatitis to fragrances. *Contact Dermatitis* 2011, 64(5):258–264.
6. Lundov MD, Kolarik B, Bossi R, Gunnarsen L, Johansen JD. Emission of isothiazolinones from water-based paints. *Environ Sci Technol*. 2014 Jun 17;48(12):6989-94
7. Yazar K, Lundov MD, Faurschou A, Matura M, Boman A, Johansen JD, Lidén C. Methylisothiazolinone in rinse-off products causes allergic contact dermatitis: a repeated open-application study. *Br J Dermatol*. 2015 Jul;173(1):115-22.